

# Overview

Jarrod Curtis is a dynamic field technical officer who has a wealth of experience in construction and materials logistics. These roles have allowed Jarrod to develop a wide range of skills which make him a valued addition to the IGS team, most importantly an ability to problem solve, manage field logistics and communicate with a range of people across cultures.

His prior experience in the construction industry saw him travel throughout Western Australia and the Northern Territory, undertaking various building projects. This required an ability to organise and communicate with the numerous tradespeople to ensure timely delivery. Jarrod is extremely comfortable with remote area work, having spent his personal time exploring and camping in the Australian bush.

# **Qualifications**

## **1999** Trade Certificate (Carpentry and Joinery)

# **Employment history**

**October 2022 – present** Field Technician: Innovative Groundwater Solutions Pty. Ltd.

October 2019 – October 2022 Materials Controller: Qube

## July 2017 – September 2019

Warehouse Supervisor: Bollore Logistics

Feb 2002 – July 2017

Construction Supervisor, Leading Hand, Truck driver, Carpenter: Various

**Competencies** 

Oct 2022:	Provide first Aid (HLTAID011)
Apr 2021:	Forklift license (Worksafe WA)
Feb 2021:	Load restraint certification (TLIA1001)
Apr 2017:	Working at Heights (RIIWHS204D)
Apr 2017:	Confined Space certification (RIIWHS202D)

# **Recent Major Projects**

## 2022: Water Supply, Tanami Road Upgrade, NT

Detailed desktop review of hydrogeological data and field audit of existing water supply assets to produce a water supply strategy. Water availability mapping and the development of water supply options that maximize the capacity of existing infrastructure and identified strategic locations for the drilling of new bores to support future road construction activities. Drilling supervision, aquifer pumping tests, implementation of safe work practices across multiple contractors.

## 2019 – 2022: Shell 'Prelude' onshore logistics base, East Arm, Northern Territory

Materials controller at the onshore logistics base for the Shell 'Prelude'. The project involved the management and movement of millions of stock items using SAP logistics software. Project to asset material transfers, Receivals and identification of materials from Technip and writing into stock. High

Reach forklift operation, handling of sensitive freight/materials and dangerous goods. Rigorous adherence to oil and gas work health and safety standards.

#### 2017 – 2019: Bollore Inpex logistics base , East Arm, Northern Territory

Warehouse supervision including staff management, quarantine inspections for offshore shipping, handling of dangerous goods, movement of customs and bonded cargo and routine reporting.

#### 2017: Rio Tinto Office, Nhulunbuy, Northern Territory

Construction of an office building at the Rio Tinto mine site in Nhulunbuy. Roster management, remote area work and mine site work health and safety standards.

#### 2013 - 2017: Housing Construction, Western Australia

Supervising the construction of timber framed housing projects and roofing assignments. Provided leadership and support to colleagues, troubleshooting and rectifying problems. Coaching and mentoring apprentices. Identified and resolved quality issues and ensured quality standards were consistently achieved. Responsible for ordering and preparing materials for all jobs. Interacting with other trades effectively to maintain a productive and safe working environment. Review drawings / plans and ensure that all tasks were completed to correct specification. Following all PPE requirements and maintaining safety whilst working at heights. Ensuring workmanship meets Australian Standards.

#### 2010 – 2013: Kleenheat Gas delivery contract, Southwest, Western Australia

Bulk gas delivery contract to country areas of south-west Western Australia. Supervision of loading/unloading of dangerous goods and liaison with all operational field teams to ensure contract deliverables were met. Ongoing maintenance and running of a Freightliner 50-ton truck with pig trailer. Compliance with work, health and safety and strict fatigue management standards.